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1300 L Strewt, MU, Wanhingeon, DC 20008

July 22, 19391

Dear Ms. Cagnoli:

This is in further regards to our exchange of
letters and our meeting of Jume 20, 1991 concerning the
impact of the arbitration award. The Union disagrees
with your interpretation of Article 7, Section 2A, 2B
and 2C, but npotwithstanding our disagreement, the
intent of my letter of June 20, 1991 was to inguire of
the employer if you agree with the Union, that whatever
the obligations, or lack of same of these provisions
Article 7, Sectlons 2A, 2B and 2C are unaffected by the
award.

The Unieon also wishes to determine if the employer
agrees that the changes to Article 7, Section JB does
not apply to offices with less than 200 man years.

Please respond with your interpretation of the
continving application of these provisions.

Sincerely,

Sherry A. Cagnoli

Asst. Postnaster Gensral
Labor Relations Department
475 L"Enfant Flaza, SW
Hashington, DC 20260-4100
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